

**KCP&L Greater Missouri Operations Company**

P.S.C. MO. No. 1 ~~First~~ Revised Sheet No. R-102

Canceling P.S.C. MO. No. 1 Original Sheet No. R-102

For Missouri Retail Service Area

**RULES AND REGULATIONS  
ELECTRIC**

Deleted: STATE OF MISSOURI, PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Deleted: \_\_\_\_

Deleted: Original

Deleted: KCP&L Greater Missouri Operations Company

Deleted: Territory Served as L&P and MPS

**15.17 WHOLE HOUSE EFFICIENCY**

**PURPOSE**

The Whole House Efficiency program is designed to encourage residential Customers to implement whole-house improvements by promoting home energy assessments, comprehensive retrofit services and high efficiency mechanical equipment.

Deleted: to homes

Deleted: audits

**AVAILABILITY**

This program is available during the Program Period, and is available to any Customer receiving service under any generally available residential rate schedule offered by the Company in a structure containing four units or less. Residential customers that rent a residence must receive the written approval of the homeowner/landlord to participate in the program.

**PROGRAM PROVISIONS**

KCP&L Greater Missouri Operations Company will hire a Program Administrator to implement this program. The Program Administrator will provide the necessary services to effectively implement the program and strive to attain the energy and demand savings targets.

Deleted: to

The program consists of three options:

Deleted: tiers

Option 1: Home Energy Assessment. Customer receives an in-home energy assessment and direct installation of low-cost measures. The assessment will identify potential efficiency improvements.

Deleted: Tier

Deleted: Audit

Option 2: Weatherization Measures. Customers that have completed a comprehensive energy audit are eligible to receive incentives for the purchase and installation of air sealing and insulation.

Deleted: audit

Deleted: audit

Option 3: HVAC Equipment. Customers are eligible to receive incentives for qualifying HVAC equipment installed by an authorized contractor.

Deleted: Tier

Deleted: Tier 1

Deleted: ,

Deleted: and ENERGY STAR® windows

Deleted: Tier

Deleted: participating

Deleted: Customers are not required to participate in Tier 1 or 2 to participate in Tier 3.

**ELIGIBLE MEASURES AND INCENTIVES**

Measures filed in Case No. EO-2015-0241 are eligible for program benefits and Incentives and may be offered during the Program Period. Eligible Incentives directly paid to customers and Measures can be found at www.kcpl.com.

Issued: September 21, 2016  
Issued by: Darrin R. Ives, Vice President

Effective: October 21, 2016  
1200 Main, Kansas City, MO 64105

Deleted: March 16, 2016

Deleted: April 15, 2016